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1. The smoke partition above the
ceiling located at Foxes Dri
An abbreviated Life Safety Code Survey (KY BB Rt e O?es Ve v
_ placed back on the hinges on
#15877) was conducted on 02/01/11 to delermine
. o 2/01/11 and order placed for smoke
~Federal compliance with Title 42, Code of Federal barrier door on 2/07/201 1
Regulations, 482.41 (b) (Life Safety from Fire). 5 Oan%exi) oor on ;
~and found the facility not in compliance with ' i ,e 'ruary 5,2011 the
_NFPA 101 Life Safety Code 2000 Edition, Administrator and Maintenance
Deficiencies were cited with the highest deficiency Director comp_ieted an inspection of
atan E. all smoke barrier structures to
K 025 NFPA 101 LIFE SAFETY CODE STANDARD K 025 ensure they are uncompromised, No
SS=E additional issues were noted.
Smoke barriers are constructed o provide at 3. On2/05/11 the Maintenance
least a one half hour fire resistance rating in Director was retrained by the
accordance with 8.3. Smoke barriers may Administrator on Life Safety Codes
terminate at an atrium wall. Windows are related to smoke barriers.
protected by fire-rated glazing or by wired glass 4., The new smoke barrier doors will be | 3-1-2011
panels and steel frames. A minimum of two installed by 3/01/1 1. Administrator ‘
! separate compariments are provided on each will review smoke barrier structures
. floor. Dampers are not required in duct weekly to assure ongoing
penelrations of smeke barriers in fully ducled compliance x 12 weeks with
heating, ventilating, and air conditioning systems. findings reviewed monthly during
19.3.7.3,19.3.7.5,19.1.6.3, 19.1.64 Quality Assurance committee
meeting for further
recommendations,
This STANDARD is nol met as evidenced by: y
Based on observations and siaff interviews, the
facility failed to maintain smoke barriers that
would resist the passage of smoke belween
" smoke compartments per NFPA standards. The
facility has the capacity for sixty-seven (67) beds
and the census was sixty-lwo (62) on the day of
the survey. The deficiency has ihe polential lo
affect both (2) smoke comparlments, sixly-two
(62) residents, staff and visitors.
The findings include:
[
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Any deﬁcier&%\,‘ment ending with an aslerisk (") denoles a deficiency which the institulion may be excused from correcting providing it is determined that
other safeguards provide sulficient protection lo the patients. (See instructions.) Except for nursing homes, the findings staled above are disclosable a0 days
following the date of survey whelher or nol a plan of correction is provided. For nursing homes, Lhe above findings and plans of correclion are disclosable 14
days following the dale these documents are made available to the facilily. |f deficiencies are cited, an approved plan of correction is requisile to continued

program parlicipalion.
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A tour of the facilily conducted on 02/01/11 at
12:50 PM, revealed that the smoke partition

- extending above the ceiling, located at Foxes
Drive, was noted to be compromised by removal
of partition smoke barrier {wallfaccess) door in
the attic. The door was sitting off of the hinges, to
the side of the access opening. The intent of the
smoke partition was nullified withowt the door in
its rightfui place to resist the passage of smoke.

An interview with the Maintenance Director,
02/01/11 at 12:50 PM, revealed he was not aware
of how long the smoke barrier door was off of its
hinges.,

Reference to:
- NFPA 101 Life Safety Code 2000 £dition
8.2.4, Smoke Partilicns.
82472
Smoke partitions shall extend from the floor lo the
underside of the Hoor or reof deck above, through
. any concealed spaces, such as those above
- suspended ceilings, and through interstitial
" structural and mechanical spaces.
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